From: Boudreau, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 10:35 AM

To: Yu, Kimberly

Cc: Taylor, Paul

Subject: Questions from 1/10/13 Board Staff Briefing

Here are my proposed responses to the questions raised at the January 10, 2013 Board Staff briefing:

Question: What are the schedules for the Westside Extension and Regional Connector Construction
Management Support Services Contracts and Design/Build Contracts?

Answer: See attached schedules

Question: What is the reason for the Regional Connector forecast completion date slipping from
December 2019 to May 20207?

Answer: There are a number of factors which have lead to the revised forecasted completion date,

including additional efforts to mitigate the construction impacts of the project and
additional time required for peer review and outreach to the contracting community during
the procurement process.

Question: Will the Regional Connector open in phases?
Answer: Yes, the first phase is forecast to open to Eastside in January 2020 and the second phase
is forecast to open to Pasadena in May 2020.

Question: Did the PMO notify the Board of issues related the Patsaouras Plaza contract bids
coming in higher than budgeted?
Answer: Yes the Program Management monthly report has been addressing these issues

beginning with the October 2012 report.

The other comments received regarding enhanced content of the report will be addressed in next month’s
report.
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CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE
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